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MOTION TO SUSPEND PURSUANT TQ 37 CFR 2.177(a)

Opposer, by its undersig'ped counsel, pursuant to Rule 2.117(a), moves to suspend this
proceeding based on the pendenéy of Civil Action No. 02-CV-7140 filed September 4, 2002 in
the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

The action involves the same parties and the same subject matter, and it is accordingly
believed that the action may havé a bearing on this proceeding. A copy of the Complaint as filed
alleging infringement of the mark Ey use of the mark is attached.

The lawsuit which Gloster has filed in Federal Court concerns Gloster’s copyright
in its sculptural designs, which Re%lios stole, Gloster’s copyright in its informational materials,
which Relios copied, as well as Glpster’s trademarks “I;oving Family” and “Togetherness” which
Relios is wrongfully seeking to appropriate. Gloster is seeking injunctive relief and damages as a

result of Relios’ infringement on and theft of its intellectual property. None of this relief is




available in the pending proclecding before the Board, nor are any of the copyright issues before
the Board. Gloster did not ﬁle the Federal lawsuit for any improper purpose, but for the very
legitimate purpose of having ;11 of the issues between the parties resolved in one forum.

Gloster is seeking to suspend this proceeding to avoid having to litigate in two separate
forums. The District Court is the more logical forum now because copyright issues must also be
decided and because Gloster is seeking an injunction and damages as a result of Relios’
infringement. Were this action to proceed, and the Board to reject Relios’ marks, Relios would
be entitled to seek a new trial 1n the District Court. 15 U.S.C. §1701(b).

Gloster thus resi?ectfully requests that the Board suspend these proceedings
pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 2.117. ‘Such a suspension will benefit both parties by allowing all issues
between the parties to be resolved in one forum, saving both parties time and money.

Dated: October 21, 2002 | Respectfully submigted,
) |

Y/

7
Andrew Lapa{
STEIN & SILVERMAN, P.C.
230 S. Broad Street, 18" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
(215) 985-0255
Attorney for Opposer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Claudia Givens, Legal Assistant, hereby certify that I served upon the following

individual a true and correct dopy of the following document: Opposer’s Motion To Suspend

Pursuant To 37 CFR 2.177(a) on October 21, 2002 via U.S. mail postage prepaid upon the

following individual:

Dwayne K. Goetzel, Esq.
CONLEY, ROSE & TAYON
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701-3102
Patent Counsel for Relios

CLAUDIA GIVEN
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FORTHETL " ’TERNDBTRICI‘ OF PENNSYL .. W

CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM

Michael Gloster and Victor:l.a Gloster
t/b/a Gloster Marketing - CIVIL ACTION

v.

Relios, Inc. : NO

In accordance with the Civil Justice Experise and Delay Reduction Plan of this court,
counsel for plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all
civil cases at the time of filing the complaint and serve a copy on all defendants. (See
§ 1:03 of the plan set forth on the reverse side of this form.) In the event that a

‘defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said designation, that defendant

shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on thé plaintiff and
all other parties, a case management track designation form specifying the track to which
that defendant believes the case 'should be assigned.

SELECT ONE OF THE FOI.LQWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS:

(@) Habeas Cori:us ~ Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. §2441
through §2255. ' (¢ )

(b)  Social Securfty - Cases requesting review of a
- decision of the Secretary of Health and Human Services
denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits. ( )

()  Arbitration -- Cases required to be designated for
arbitration under Local Civil Rule 8. - ( )

(d)  Asbestos - Cases involving claims for personal
_ injury or property damage from exposure to
asbestos. ‘ S ¢ )

(e)  Special Management - Cases that do not fall into
- tracks (a) through (d) that are commonly referred to
as complex and that need special or intense management
by the court. (See reverse side of this form for a
detailed explanation of special management cases.) & )

® Standard Managcmcnt - Cases that do not fall into any
one of the other tracks ¢ )

H(Dite) Y Atthcy-at—law

Plaintif fs

Attorney fer
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Michael Gloster and Victoria Gloster

tblal Gloster Marketing . . :  CIVIL ACTION
i, 02T
R s oo
Relios,' Inc. : S i JURY TRIAL DEMAND
| Defénda%xt. : |
COMPLAINT

1. Plaintiff Michaell-v Gloster is a resident of Pennsylvania, residing at 414 Miden
Way, Wynnewood, Penhsylvani%t.

2. Plaintiff Victoriaférloster isa resideﬁt of Pennsylvania, residing at 414 Miden
Way, Wynnewood, Pennsylvénié. Gloéfer Marketing is a trad§ name used by Michael and
Victoria Gloster. The terms Glo;tér é.nd Gloster Marketing aré used interchangeably and refer to
Plaintiffs herein. |

3. Defendant Relios Inc., (“‘Relios”)Ais a New Mexico corporation with a principle
address of 750 Rankin Road, NE Aibuquerque, New Mexico 87107.

4. Relios regularly niafkets and sells its products in Philadelphia, Pennsylvaﬂia,
purposely availing itself of Peﬁns&lv_ahia law. ,

5. Jurisdiction is preniﬁsed on the violation of federal law. 28 U.S.C.A.§1331.

6. Gloster Marketing was formed in 1980 to provide marketing and promotional

services to companies marketing a variety of goods and services.




7. Gloster Markefing is involved in the design, manufacturc and/or sale of
sculptures, fine jewelry, clothing,‘t'apesu'ies and textiles, furniture, artifacts and other on'ginai
works of art. | |

8. Gloster Market:ﬁng has been involved in the design, manufacture, import and sale

of African art and artifacts incliiding fine jew‘e]g,/ fmnitnre and structures in different media

- "'/"/.

since at 1east asearlyas 1992 .

9. Gloster Markeﬁﬁg devgloped multi-tiered marketing programs directed to the
sculptural works, including creating categories of wérks, developing background story materials
concerning not only the pieces tﬁemselves, bﬁt also explaining the nature of the Shona sculpture
art form, and the process of mar;ufachue of the éculpnlral works.

10.  Michael Gloster 1s personally involved with African artists in the creation and
development of original designs ifor sculpture in a variety of mediums, such as stone, ceramics,
wood and precious metals. These Zimbabwean artists have de:/cloped with Gloster Marketing, a
specific line of family-themed mork in respoﬂse to market driven 'aesthetics inthe U.S.

11.  Gloster marketing is the co-author and/or owner by assignment of the copyright in

these designs, a number of which designs have been registered in the U.S. Copyright Office and

"recorded with U.S. Customs

12.  Gloster Marketing has develo’ped’a collection of trademarks for several categories
of sculptural works such as “Unitj:/,” “Celebration,” “Loving Family,” “‘Dancing Family,”
“Loving/Dancing Family,” “Mother and Child,” “Togetherness,” “Loving Couple,” “Dancing

Couple.”




13.  Eachof these{il:rademarks are used on a variety of pieces including .similar works
created different medium such as stone, ceramic, metal and pi'edious metals.
14.  The Gloster Marketing trademarks are used to identify specific product lines not

the titles of the works in sales. Examples of the titles of some works within the trademark series

P .

“Muri Yakarongwa,” and “Vandanani.”

5. Gloster Marketing uses the trademarks “LOVING FAMILY”, “DANCING
FAMILY”, “LOV]NG/DA.NC]&NG FAMILY" and has used such marks extensively in commerce
ﬁnce at least as early as 1992, in conﬁection with sculptural works. |

16. Gloster Marketif;g’s usé of th;és_e~ trademarks has been substantially exclusive and
continuous in connecﬁéﬁ with iis_variOus products aﬁd sculptural works.

17.  Goods being solci :under fhese trademarks are works of art and therefore the
- trademark is not physically afﬁx-,ed to the. gdods. | “

18.  Gloster Marketing has developed informationai materials pertaining to each of the
works its sells and provide its refailers with copies‘ of these materials for inclusion with the works
being sold. The informational mét_erial inclqdes background stories which relate to the piece as
- well as the nature of the Shona sculpture art form and the process of producing the piece.

18. | These materials beb.r the relevant trademark for each work being sold, such as
“LOVING FAMILY” and i;ientif; Glostér Mafketing as the source of the written materials and
products. l |

19.  This text and these ;Iﬁarks are used at the point of sale by retailers in fheir catalogs

with depictions of the sculptures. -




20.  Gloster Mérkéting wholesales its sculptures to companies such as the Smithsonian
and The Museum Company. The informationﬁl materials concerning each 6f fhe sculptures is
shipped to the rétailers along w1th the works themselves and the retailers are requested to include
such information with each w§fk sol&. |

21.  Defendant has misappropriated the Gloster Marketing trademark “LOVING

"

FAMILY” and has modeled its jeweky produc;s on those designs deveioped by Glosfe;‘
Marketing and executed by tht;,se Zimbabweén artists.

22.  Some time priox; to 1995" Defendant purchased one of Gloster Marketing’s
“Togetherness” works from th; SmithSonian Catalog and created a pend'aqt “inspired” by that
design. ‘ | |

23.  The pendant whiéh has the samé shape and physical appearance as the Gloster
Marketing “Togetherness” piecel was then offered for sale through the Snﬁthsonian catalog under

the name “Loving Family”, and included as product information a re-written form of Gloster

14
2

Marketing’s promotional mat'erié,ls;

24.  The similarity of fhe je’weiry designs and Gloster Marketing’s copyrighted
sculptural designs cfeates confuséén of cbnsumers familiar with Gloster Marketing’s products,
and such consumers will believe in enér that thevDefendant’s “Loving Family” and
“Togetherness™ jewelry products iqrigi‘nate from the same source, or are licensed or otherwise
sponsored by Gloster Marketing. |

25 . Defendant also inéiﬁdes point of sale informational marketing materials that are . |

virtually identical to those producéd by Gloster Marketing.




26.  Both Gloster _Mérketing and Defendant sell their products throﬁgh many of the
same channels and- this onl;} iﬁpre_ase custo.mersv’ confusion. | | |

25.  Gloster Mmkeﬁng and Defendant Sells their goods through many of the same
marketing channels, speciﬁcaﬁy difect mail catalogs such as Smithsonian, Seaéons, and Signals.

26. Defendanfs haye impinged_ on _q§§igns developed by Gloster Marketing and have
negatively impacted Gloster Marketing;s ablhty/to negotiate with othef jewelry companies to -
license Gloster Marketing’s marks and designs aﬁd have compromised Gloster Marketing’s
ability to fully control the use oif their _u'ademal;ks, copyrights, designs and works. Defendants are
making use of the Gloster Marketipg marks “LOVING FAMILY” and “'I‘OGETI-IERNESS”.

27.  Gloster Marketirig’s maiks.are énd have been famous since long priof to the
commencement of defendant’s activities compléinéd of herein.

28.  Gloster Marketing holds duly registered trademark and copyright for the works
entitled “LOVING FAMILY” and ‘"IO‘GETI—IERNESS”. o

29.  Defendant’s use Q_f “Loving Family” and Toget‘hemess” as a mark was discovered
by Gloster Marketing. When cox;ﬁ‘onted by Gloéter Marketing, defendant réfus‘ed to take any
action and continuedito infringe c;n Gloster Marketing’s trademarks and copyrights.

30.  Defendant’s goodsé_ are sold under a mark that is a counterfeit of Gloster
Marketing’s marks. .‘

31.  Defendants have ac::mal nbtjce of the &ademarks Gloster Marketing has registered

and constructive notice of the registered trademark rights of Gloster Marketing.




32. Defendants ha;;/e adopted the “Loving Family” and ‘”fogethemess” mark willfully,
intentionally, and knowingly and in bad fa.ith, and have continued to use such mark with the
intent to trade on the reputation and :goodwillof Gloster Marketing.

33.  Indicative of defendant’s willful inﬁingement, defendant’s jewelry design is

strikingly similar in appearance to that of the ngster Marketing sculpture.

e

34.  Defendant has lieen 'aware“o'i" tlie Gloeter Marketing trademarks, copyrights and -

designs prior to its application i'or a trademark filed on or about February 10, 1998 for jewelry.
~ COUNTI
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT - 15 U.S.C. §1114

35. Plaintiff restate.and incorperate by reference paragraphs 1- 34 as if fully set forth |
herein. | |

36. Useby defendant?s‘ ef ti'ademarks “Loving Family” .and “Togetherness” as a mark
on and in connection w1th jeweliy and in the marketing and adgirertising thereof, is likely to cause
confusion with Gloster Marketirig’s regieterecl ttademarks given the close similarity between the
marks and the related nature of the gootis.

37. Members of the pubhc who See defendant’s marks are likely to believe in error
that defendant’s goods are inade er under license from Gloster Marketing or the defendant’s
product is a line extension of Gloster Marketing.

38.  Use by defendant ef “Loving Faniily’_’ and “Togetherness” as a mai'k on and in
connection with jevnelry and in the niarketing and advertisement thereof, is likely to cause
confusion, mistake, and deception- among the relevant public and trade as to the source or-

sponsorship of defendant’s goods and BuSinese and as to the affiliation of Gloster Marketing with

6
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defendant, causing harm to Cﬂbst_ér Marketing’s business, reputé,tion and goodwill, as well as
harm to the public.
39.  Gloster Mafkeﬁng has not consented directly or indirectly to use by defendants of

“Loving Family” or “'I‘ogethefness” as a mark on or in connection with jewelry, or in the

e

marketing advertising thereof 2 B

/ i ’
40. The act1v1t1es of defendants complamed of herein constltute trademark

infringement of Gloster’s reglstered marks in wolatlon of Lanham Act 15U.S.C. §1114, to the

substantial and irreparable i mJury of Gloster s busmess, reputation and goodwill.

41.  Gloster hasno adgquate remedy at law. The said cohduc_t of defendants has
caused and, if not enj bined, will continue to cause, ii'reparable injury to Gioster. |

42.  Gloster has sustained and will sustain damages from the aforesaid lawful actions
of defendants, in am amount to bé deteﬁ:ﬁinéd at tnal

COUNT II
W

43.  Gloster repeats ar;d realléges the allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs

of the Complaint as though the séme were fully rewritten herein.

44, n 1992, Gloster created original works, namely the “LOVING FAMILY” and

“TOGETHERNESS” sculptures and the informational materials sold with the sculptures. These

informational materials and subsequent versions of it, has been continuously used by Gloster to
promote and market for sale to the _public its séﬁlptures, including “LOVING FAMILY” and
“TOGETHERNESS”. The informational materials hafze been widely disseminated in interstate

commerce. Defendants have accordingly had access to the informational materials.
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45.  Gloster has comphed in all respects with the United States Copynght Act,
including 17 U.S.C. §408 w1th regard to the regxsu'auon of its copyright in the subj ect work
Gloster was granted U.S. Copypght for his work.

46. = Defendants hav‘e reproduced and upon information and belief, 'continue to
copyrighted informational matenals, without authonzatlon or perrmsswn from Gloster.

Defendants’ ac'tions} constitute copyright inﬁingement in violation of Gloster’s rights under 17

| US.C. §501 et seq.
47. Upon .informatiein and belief, defendants’ infringement is willful, wanton,
knowing and inbad faith. - o
48.  Asadirect and proxmate result of the infringement by defendants, Gloster had
suffered irreparable harm and monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial.
49.  Unless enjomed, defendants w111 contmue to mﬁmge Gloster’s copynght rights,
and Gloster will contmue to suffer ureparable harm as a result_ thereof.
50. Gloster has no adequate remedy at 1é.w._ |
, | COUNT III _
UNFAIR COMPETITION IN THE NATURE OF
FALSE DESIGNATION OR ORIGIN 15 U.S.C. §1125(a
51.  Gloster repeats and_fealleges the allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs
of the Complaint as if the same were fully rewri_tten herein.
| 52. Defendants’; use of “Loving Family” and “Togetherness” as a mark on and in

connection with the sale of j eWelry, and in the metketing and advertising thereof, constitutes a




false designation c'f oﬁgin or sponsorship which is ﬁkely to deceive purchasers, pi'osnective
purchasers, and membefs of the relet/ant trade and public, into believing that products of
defendents are those cf 'Glosten _'Marketing,' or are nroducts authorized or approved by Gloster
Marketing, or are scld byan a;i’ﬁl‘iate‘ of or under license from Gloster Marketing, in'violation of
15USC. §1125@). o e

53. Such use of defendants of “Lovmg Family” and “Togethemess” falsely suggests
that defendants are entities afﬁhated w1th Gloster or that their products are the same as the
products of Gloster, or that thelr products are produced under license form or in assomatlon with
Gloster, or that defendants are authonzed agents of Gloster, all of which constitute false or
misleading representations ot; niaterial‘ fact m violation cf 15US.C. §1125(a).

54,  Gloster does not and cannot exercise control over the nature and quality of the
products provided by defendants under s marls that is confusingly similar to that of Gloster
Marketing’s “LOVING FAMILY” and “TOGETHERNESS” marks

55. The act1v1t1es of defendants complained of herem constitute false designation of
origin in violation of 15 U. S C. §1125(a) |

56.  Gloster has no adequate remedy atlaw. The said conduct of defendants has
caused and, if not enjoined, will conti.nue to cause, irreparable injury to Gloster.

57.  Gloster has snstained and will sustain substantial damages from the aforesaid

unlawful actions of defendants, in amount to be determined at trial.




S COUNT v
UNFAIR COMPETITION IN THE NATURE

OF FALSE ADVERTISING —15 U.S.C. §1125(a) - -

58.  Gloster repeaté and realleges the allegations céntained in thé préceding paragraphs
of the Complaint as if the same were fully rewritten herein. | |

59. The c1a1m made by defendants that they have developed “Lovmg Famlly’ and
- “Togetherness™ jewelry from folk art is literally false. |

60. Defendants clalms that “Lovmg Famxly’ and “'I’ogethemess” jewelry were
developed from Shona folk art Th1s constitutes a false and misleading representatlon which is
likely to deceive purchasers, prospectlve purchasers, and members of the relevant trade to the
detriment of Gloster Marketing,%fyhicﬁ sells competitive products, specifically, sculptures bearing
the same name. Since Gloster Mﬁrketing offers its prodﬁcts through some of the exact same
cataldgs as defendants sell fheirjcwehy, use 6f a false claim about the namre of the jeWeky in
conjunction with the use of an mfrmgmg 'mark faisely suggests that defendants are affiliated with
Gloster Marketing and/or that théir product is a Gloster Marketing product.

61.  The aforesaid acts of defendants constitute false advertising in violation of 15
U.S.C. §1125(a). | |

62. Gloster has no adequate remedy at law. The said éonduct of defendants has
caused, and if not enjoined, will contmue to cause, m'eparable injury to Gloster. |

63. Glos@em has sustainé& and will sustain substantial damages from the aforesaid

lawful actions of defendants, in an amount to be determined at trial.

- 10




L o COﬁNT A\ :
FEDERAL TRADEMARK DILUTION - 15 U.S.C. §1125(c)

64.  Gloster repeatiszend realleges the allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs
in this Complaint as if the same wefe fuily rewritten herein.

65.  The “TOGETHERNESS” and “LOVING FAMILY” marks used by Gloster
Marketing are famous in the xﬁa;keté and chax;n;ls through whicﬁ they aresold, including the
home furnishings and art ma:rléets and attained su»ch‘ fame prior to the first use of “Loving
Family” or “Togetherness” by &efepdants. |

66. - Use ef “Loirixig Family’; or “Togetherness” by defendants on or in connection with
jewelry in the marketing and aciVertisihg-thereof, diminishes and dilutes the distinctive quality of
the “Loving Family” or Togethemess” mark used and registered with Gloster Marketing, in the
home furnishings and art indust";y.

67. The eaid’conductl_of defendants, as described herein and in the preceding causes of
action of this Complaiﬁt, d_il‘utes"{and will continue to dilute th; distinctive quality of Gloster
Marketing’s federally registered #harks, and so causes and will canse in'eparable damage to
Gloster Marketing, in violation of 15 US.C. §1125(c).

68.  Gloster Marketing has no adequate remedy at law. The said conduct of
defendants has caused; and if not :enjoined, will continue to cause, irreparable injury to Gloster.

69. Gloster} Marketing i1‘1_as sustained and will sustain substantial damages from the

aforesaid unlawful acﬁon_s of defendants, fer-an amount to be determined at trial.

BTN




W
WI-IEREFORE Plamt1ffs, respectfully demands judgment:
1. That defendants s conduct as described herem constitutes:
(a) | u'ademark mfrmgement in v101at10n of the Lanham Act, 15U.S.C. §1114;
(b) copynght mfnngement, in vmlanon of the Copyright Act of 1976, 17
US.C. §501; . | -
© unfalr ccmpetition inthe nature of false advertising and false designation
of origin and repfesentations, in-violation of Section 43(a)( of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C.
§1125(a); N |
(5] trademaﬂs dilution in violation of Section 43 (c) of the Lanham Act, 15 |
U.S.C. §1125(c). | o
2. That the defendants, their ofﬁcers, directors,,v agents, servants, employees;
attorneys, related companies, Iicenses, and all persons acting f?r, w1th, by, through, and under
them be enjoined; (a) from usmg “Loving Famll)f *and “'I‘ogetherness as a mark or component of
a mark or in connection with j eWelry or other art nvork or home furnishing not originating with
Gloster Marketing or authonzed by Gloster Marketmg, (b) from committing any act calculated or
likely to.cause purchasers potentxal purchasers, or members to the relevant trade or public to
believe that the business or goods of defendants are sponsored anthorized, or otherwise approved
by Gloster, unless they are such,; (c) from usmg m any manner Gloster’s trademarks, or any other
false designations of origin, false or misleading representatlons, or otherwise commit any other
acts of unfair competition or'decepnve or unlewful trade practices, Whlch may imply or lead the

public to believe that a product or 'service not originating with Gloster is Gloster’s product or that
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defendants® goods are in any way sponsored afﬁhated, approved, hcensed or authonzed by
Gloster; (d) from doing any other act wh1ch may, or 1s intended or de51gned or calculated to |
dilute, tarnish or disparage the d1stmct1ve quahty of Gloster’s trademarks or the reputanon of
Gloster; (e) from directly or indirectly copymg,_ reproducing, manufacturing promoting,

advertising, distributing or selijng promotiona[ ):naterials, lpackaging, labels, advertising

- s

brochures, sale displays, and ot‘ner materials for their jewelry or other art work or home
furnishing which mfnnge Gloster s copynght rights. \

3. That the defendants pay to Plaintiffs damages or statutory damages pursuant to 15
U.S.C. §1117(c)(2), in consequence to the willful nature of defendants’ use of a counterfett mark
in connection with goods sold, offered' for sale, or distribnted'

4. That the defendants pay to Plaintiffs such damages as Plamtlff has sustained in
consequences of the copyright mfrmgement by defendants, and to authorize and pay to Plaintiffs
all gains, profits, and advantages vderived by defendantsﬁ'om sald copyright mfrmgement.

5. That the defendants pay to Plaintiffs such damages as Plaintiffs have sustained in
consequence of the unfair competition by defendants, and to account for and pay to Plaintiffs all
gains, profits, and advantages dei'i'ved by defendants from unsaid comp_etition;

6. That the defendants pay to Plamtlffs three times such proﬁts or damages,
whichever is greater, together w1th the prejudgment interest, as a consequence of the wﬂlﬁﬂ
nature of defendant’s unlawful conduct

7. That defendants be required to recall and destroy all items not yet in the hands of

ultimate purchasers, including but: not limited to‘inﬁinging goods, labels, advertising ,




"Dated: September 4, 2002 ' | ? ‘

promotional mateﬁals, packéging, andlll)o.infc of sale displays, that bear “Loving Family” or
“Togetherness” as a mark |

8. That defendants are requlred to recall and destroy a.ll labels, advemsmg, sales
displays, and other materials’ in the possessmn, custody, or control of defendants, which are
reproductions of and/or are de'ﬁved from Glostér’s copyrighted brochure.

9. That defendants payto Plamnffs its reasonable attomey’s fees and full costs of -

this actlonpursuant to 15 US C. §1117

10.  That Gloster _have such other and further relief as the Court may deem equitable.
1lve?£u
Alhson

Andrew Lapat

- 230 S. Broad Street, 18" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
(215) 985-0255

* Attorneys for Plaintiffs

G:\Gx.omx\x:o@umwa
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" CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE.

I, Claudia Givens, Legal Assi_stént, hereby certify that I served upon the following
individual a true and correct copy of the followmg document: Plaintiffs’ Complaint on

September 11, 2002 via U. S mall Certified Mail, Return Recelpt Request postage prepaxd upon

s

the following md1v1dua1 L T

:Relios Inc.
1750 Rankin Road, N.E.
Albuquerque NM 87107-2110




